
From:                                 Duncan Field
To:                                      /O=QUEENSTOWN LAKES DISTRICT COUNCIL/OU=MAIN 
OFFICE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Kellyc]
Subject:                             FW: Pigeon Island Hut
Attachments:                   info re douglas hut.pdf

Can you make sure this gets into TRIM
-----Original Message-----
From: Kelly Campbell 
Sent: Friday, 7 September 2007 8:14 a.m.
To: Duncan Field
Subject: FW: Pigeon Island Hut

 

Kelly Campbell
District Secretary
Queenstown Lakes District Council,
Private Bag 50072, Queenstown 9348, New Zealand
Direct Dial 03 441 0470   Fax 03 450 2222
website: www.qldc.govt.nz
 
Go Green - Think before you print.
This is an initiative of Council's Waste Minimisation Strategy
 

-----Original Message-----
From: Joanne Conroy [mailto:jo@lakesproperty.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2007 5:31 p.m.
To: Kelly Campbell
Subject: RE: Pigeon Island Hut

I have attached three letters from the file that show:

That the deal is that the hut can remain until brian and Mike Robinson die.
That the hut is actually Council's hut, which was the only was that approval could be given to rebuilt it after the fire.  
Private ownership of a building on a scenic reserve is illegal.

Hope that helps.

Jo

-----Original Message-----
From: Kelly Campbell [mailto:kellyc@qldc.govt.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2007 12:16 p.m.
To: Joanne Conroy
Subject: FW: Pigeon Island Hut

 Hi Jo
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Further to this, Duncan would like your comments on if the lease is actually limited to the life of BG Douglas.

Ta

K

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
From: Margaret Dolphin
Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2007 9:09 a.m.
To: Kelly Campbell
Subject: Pigeon Island Hut

FYI Further to our discussion this am.

M 

-----Original Message-----
From: Joanne Conroy [mailto:jo@lakesproperty.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2007 9:07
To: Margaret Dolphin
Subject: RE:

OK - There will be a file here that will have some background in it - I am in the office today so can search that if 
needed.

Jo

-----Original Message-----
From: Margaret Dolphin [mailto:margt@qldc.govt.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2007 9:00 a.m.
To: Joanne Conroy
Subject: RE: 

Jo

I've given Duncan what I found.  In the management plan it says that the 'right' is not transferable, don't know if 
that's specific enough.  I've left it with Kelly to come back to me if he wants anything else.

Thanks

M 

-----Original Message-----
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From: Joanne Conroy [mailto:jo@lakesproperty.co.nz]
Sent: Monday, 3 September 2007 3:10
To: Margaret Dolphin
Subject: RE:

Hi Margaret,

I am working from home today as my son is sick.  I think that condition is in the draft management plan on the 
website.  Give that a go and if not, let me know and I'll get someone in the office to have a hunt out.
From memory I agree with Kathy.

Jo

-----Original Message-----
From: Margaret Dolphin [mailto:margt@qldc.govt.nz]
Sent: Monday, 3 September 2007 2:16 p.m.
To: Joanne Conroy
Subject: FW: 

Hi Jo

Please see Duncan's request below.

I've found some agenda reports going back to 1995  where Brian Douglas was given consent to rebuild his hut after 
the fire but I can't find anything about the condition he's talking about.  Might there be anything on your files?

Thanks

Margaret 

-----Original Message-----
From: Duncan Field
Sent: Sunday, 2 September 2007 7:15
To: Margaret Dolphin
Subject: FW: 

 Kathy Neal at Council said that wjhen they did the Pigeon Island management plan that Brian Douglas was to keep 
his cottage only for his
life.   Can you see if there is any record of that?

-----Original Message-----
From: xxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxx.xx [mailto:xxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxx.xx]
Sent: Sunday, 2 September 2007 8:05 a.m.
To: Duncan Field
Subject: 

Pigeon license
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